



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: zachary.young@ergon.com

February 13, 2024

Mr. Zachary Young
Vice President of Ergon Trucking
Ergon Terminaling, Inc.
P.O. Box 1639
Jackson, MS 39215

CPF 1-2023-050-NOPV

Dear Mr. Young:

On December 4, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Ergon Terminaling, Inc. (Ergon), a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided by Craig Rohr on December 15, 2023 regarding the Compliance Order, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration